

Kevin Ohannessian

www.kevinohannessian.com

khohannessian@gmail.com

917.474.7429

Overview

For more than a decade, Kevin has been writing news and features, editing stories and newsletters, and managing projects and websites. He has been involved in all aspects of producing content: As a reporter, he has covered technology, gaming, and entertainment. As a site manager, he has planned content lineups, aggregated stories for social media, and curated content for mobile apps. Kevin now seeks to use that experience and passion at an innovative company.

Experience

Freelance Writer, *May 2012 - Present*

- Fast Company
- Tom's Guide
- Co.Create
- Kill Screen
- Tech Times
- Intel.com
- GameSpot
- Gamasutra
- MTV.com

Associate Editor, *February 2005 - April 2012*

FastCompany.com

- Managed Fast Company's Leadership site and contributors
- Edited special projects including online magazine and annual packages
- Curated editorial for social media and mobile apps
- Copyedited and produced daily content and homepage
- Wrote news articles, features, and daily newsletters

Editorial Assistant, *March 2004 - September 2004*

Toy Museum of New York City

- Created articles for the Museum newsletter
- Wrote outreach content to organizations and publications

Editorial Assistant, *May 2002 - December 2002*

Flat Iron Magazine

- Wrote for the Magazine
- Collaborated with featured businesses

Education

City University of New York Baruch

Bachelors of Arts, English

- Graduated Cum Laude
- Awarded position on Dean's List for two years

Technical Skills

Microsoft Office, Basic HTML, Basic Photoshop, and Various CMSs